

Tristan Werning

Ethical Earth Steward

✉ listeningwolfsingowl@tutanota.com ☎ (850) 867-7467

📍 4269 Leisure Lakes Dr Chipley, FL, 32428

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Quality-oriented professional with 5+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of food production, conservation solutions, and land use. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Ethical Earth Steward role at your company.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AGROFORESTRY SITE PLANNER

Freelance, Asheville, NC / Jul 2016 – Present

- Plan and plant diverse edible landscapes to benefit wildlife, pollinators, soil and water quality, as well as environmental, community and human health.
- Analyze soil and various climatic factors to plan for high-level synergy in plant-animal ecological communities.
- Determine types or quantities of crops or livestock to be raised, according to factors such as market conditions, federal programs or incentives, or soil conditions.
- Replace chemical insecticides with environmentally friendly practices, such as adding pest-repelling plants to fields.
- Monitor and adjust irrigation systems to distribute water according to crop needs and to avoid wasting water.

VOLUNTEER/APPRENTICE

World Wide Opportunities on Organic Farms, Blountstown, FL / Aug 2013 – Present

- Permaculture garden and plant stewardship, planting and harvesting, herbalism, foraging, food forest development.
- Livestock caretaking.
- Basic carpentry, cooking, fire-tending, off grid and rustic skills living.

SUSTAINABLE EDIBLE LANDSCAPE STEWARD

Pensacola Permaculture, Pensacola, FL / Jun 2019 – Jul 2019

- Plant native and/or edible foliage, flowering plants, grass, ground covers, trees, or shrubs.
- Mulch and deep water plantings.
- Brainstorm and draft designs for landscapes/homesteads for ecological restoration and food production.

LANDSCAPER & GARDEN NURSERY SPECIALIST

Naturescapes, Bunnell, FL / Mar 2018 – Aug 2018

- Plant, feed, weed, and water plants, shrubs, and trees, using hands and gardening tools.
- Harvest plants, and transplant or pot and label them.
- Dig, cut, and transplant seedlings, cuttings, trees, and shrubs.
- Move containerized shrubs, plants, and trees, using wheelbarrows or tractors.
- Maintain and repair irrigation and climate control systems.
- Provide information and advice to the public regarding the selection, purchase, and care of products.

COMMUNITY PERMACULTURE GARDEN DESIGNER

Martinez & Nettie Developers, Denver, CO / Jul 2017 – Aug 2017

- Planting diverse guilds of berry shrubs, vegetables, vining fruits, medicinal and culinary herbs around food producing trees.

- Engaging in local community for better integration of food forest information and residents.
- Manuring, mulching, cover cropping and terracing to reduce erosion and create increasingly richer soil for thousands of years to come.
- Resource research; finding local networks of permaculture-oriented plant nurseries, designers and activists, seeds, free mulch, etc
- Irrigation setup and maintenance.

RETAIL ASSOCIATE

Salty Dog Surf Shop, Panama City Beach, FL / Aug 2013 – Jul 2014

- Answer customers' questions about merchandise and advise customers on merchandise selection.
- Itemize and total customer merchandise selection at checkout counter, using cash register, and accept cash or charge card for purchases.
- Take inventory or examine merchandise to identify items to be reordered or replenished.
- Stock shelves, racks, cases, bins, and tables with new or transferred merchandise.
- Receive, open, unpack and issue sales floor merchandise.
- Clean display cases, shelves, and aisles.

EDUCATION

A. CRAWFORD MOSLEY HIGH SCHOOL

High School Diploma (Jun 2015)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Languages : Spanish - Intermediate level, Farsi - Beginner level

REFERENCES

References available upon request